Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	3/14/19	ASWN Conference
3		Room
Members Present	Abner Perez, Jennifer Sanchez, Dimitrie Suciu,	
	Eleisly Sanchez, Desirae Blunt-La Fernandez, Lilly Leon-Vicks, Diana	<b>.</b>
	Alanis, Benjamin Miller, Addison F	
Members Missing	Gizhe Cardoza (excused)	
Guests	Dianne Hilliard	
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:15 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 2/14/19 & 2/27/19
Action Taken	Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions to approve 2/14/19 minutes, and senator Abner Perez seconds this motion. 5-0-0. Senator Abner Perez motions to approve 2/27/19 minutes, and senator Teresa Fernandez seconds this motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #5	Officer Appointment
Action Taken	Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions to approve Teresa Fernandez as the new Vice President for ASWN for the remainder of the 2018-2019 term. Senator Jennifer Sanchez seconds this motion. 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Board of Regents Meeting Report
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	There will be a change in student's tuition. Students
Cummary or Discussion	will have a four year notice beforehand, as to what
	their tuitions will be.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	their tultions will be.
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
A conde Hom #7	Approval of ACIAINI Cabalarahina for 2010, 2020
Agenda Item #7	Approval of ASWN Scholarships for 2019-2020
Action Taken	Senator Desirae Blunt-Lamkay motions to approve
	the Rural Site Scholarship for \$500 for the ASWN
	Scholarships of 2019-2020. Senator Jennifer
	Sanchez seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #8	Candidacy Filing Extension
Action Taken	Senator Jennifer Sanchez motions to extend the
	candidacy filing deadline until April 8th. Senator
	Diana Enriquez-Alanis seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	ASWN senators agree to extend the deadline for the
	Candidacy Filing
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #9	Fallon Budget Request
Action Taken	Senator Diana Enriquez-Alanis motions for the
	approval of the \$900 budget request from Fallon.
	Senator Desirae Blunt-Lamkay seconds this motion.
Summary of Discussion	4-0-0 Senators agree to fund Fallon's fundraiser event
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Conditions agree to failer a allott's failuraiser event
Comments/Information	
Commence/information	
Agenda Item #10	Budget Report
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Will be sent separately through email
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	and the second s
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	<u> </u>

Action Taken  Lilly Leon-Vicks reports that the NSNA club will hosting the Spaghetti Feed event, and will be to over the Easter fiesta that is coming up. Abner reports that the Soccer club will be making som new arrangements. Diana Enriquez-Alanis reports that the Fallon History club will be conducting a event soon. Benjamin Miller reports that the Ch club is currently receiving training as far as what the club's duties.  Summary of Discussion  Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
	aking Perez ne orts n ess
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	Executive Reports
Action Taken	President Dimitrie Suciu informs ASWN that the date for elections has been extended, and that he will soon have a meeting with Dianne. Also, he reports that the food drive had a very successful turnout. VP Teresa Fernandez reports on behalf of SPIFI. She informs ASWN that the master committee calendar is not being respected by other committees. Also, they wish to involve more students into the committee.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Advisors Report
Action Taken	Advisor Lilly Leon-Vicks reports on the Student Service committee.
Summary of Discussion	Starfish consists of two modules. Students talk

	about wanting to receive emails from the school in order to become more informed as to what is happening on campus.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Committee Reports
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Missing information due to time, and contact issues

Agenda Item #15	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #16	New Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #17	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #18	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	